

June 1, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Joe Dichoso

**SUBJECT: LG Information & Communications, Ltd.
FCC ID: FFMLST230
Amendment - Part 22 Certification
Cellular CDMA WLL Terminal**

Dear Joe:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf on LG Information & Communications, Ltd., is an amendment or clarification in response to your email dated May 22, 2000.

The SAR test was performed at 23.0 dBm conducted output level. The 24.28 dBm level is the ERP measurement (0.268 Watts) taken with the same conducted level (23.0 dBm) as indicated in the Part 22 test report. The difference is due to the field strength measurements at 3-meters and the antenna gain of the phone. Accordingly, SAR measurements were taken with the correct maximum output power 24.28dBm (0.268W) ERP.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.



Randy Ortanez
President & Chief Engineer

cc: Mr. Yu-Sung, Sim,
Approval Engineer
Quality Engineering Dept, / Research Laboratory